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 “I promise you that in the interest of the 

nation, in the national interest, through this 
website, I will fully share my 25 years of 
experience, from village courts to the Supreme 
Court, of the processes I have witnessed, to 
improve the lives of those who are trapped in 
legal issues. This will benefit you all." 

The personal experience from 1995 to 2025, 
from the village court to the Supreme Court, 

and a glimpse of it will give a new look to the 
website and help the common man to come 
forward against illegal activities.  

Through the website, you will get a complete 
firsthand account of the situation inside and 
outside the court, and what is the internal 
system of the court, what is the case pendency 
in the court? And which Judgements can prove 
to be a panacea for your case will also be 
available to you from here to there.  

Pandit Sanjay Tiwari embarked on his 
journalistic journey in 1995, beginning his 
career at All India Radio. This foundation in 



radio broadcasting provided him with essential 
skills in communication and information 
dissemination. It is clear that starting at all 
india radio, would have given him a very strong 
background in the fundamentals of journalistic 
integrity. From there, he has continued his 
career in journalism. 

1995 to 2003  

It has numerous regional stations across the 
country, including those in Faizabad (now 
Ayodhya), Allahabad (now Prayagraj), 
Lucknow, and Delhi. 

2000 to 2001  

Pandit Sanjay Tiwari contributed extensively to 
the Navbharat Times, notably through his 
column "Abhimat," which ran from 2000 to 
2001. This collaboration was facilitated by Mr. 
Balmukund, who headed the "Abhimat" section 
at the time. Their partnership resulted in a 
significant body of work, reflecting Pandit 
Tiwari's insights and perspectives on various 
topics. 

2002  

Pandit Sanjay Tiwari's professional trajectory 
intersected with those of two prominent, albeit 
controversial, figures in Indian media: Dr. J.K. 
Jain and Tarun Tejpal. His association with 
these individuals, both known for their roles in 
journalism and media ventures, placed him 
within a network of influential personalities. 

Dr. Jain, a former parliamentarian and 
journalist, was known for his involvement in 
video news magazines. Tarun Tejpal, the 
founder of Tehelka magazine, gained 
international recognition for investigative 



journalism. These collaborations, while 
highlighting Pandit Sanjay Tiwari's 
connections within the media landscape, also 
occurred within a context of complex and 
sometimes contentious journalistic practices. 

2003 2004  

Mr. Tiwari's poetry book, "Andher Nagri," saw 
its publication realized through the financial 
support of Dr. J.K. Jain, the former Member of 
Parliament and Chairman of the Jain TV group. 
This patronage enabled Mr. Tiwari brings his 
poetic vision to a wider audience, highlighting 
the crucial role that individual sponsorship can 
play in the arts. 

PM Late Shri Atal Vihari Bajpeyi and Shri LK 
Advani the then deputy PM of India appreciated 
and sent the compliment to Mr Tiwari for his 
poetry book namely andher nagri.  

Mr Tarun Tejpal, the founder of Tehelka has 
praised a book. He lauded the book's content, 
writing style, and depth, stating of book written 
by Mr Tiwari. that it is a significant 

contribution to contemporary literature. Tejpal 
particularly highlighted the book's characters 
and their complexities, and said that the book 
inspires readers to think and reflect. He also 
mentioned that the author has addressed 
social issues with sensitivity and subtlety, 
making the book even more relevant in today's 
times." 

From 2001 to 2003, the sweet relations 
between Tarun Tejpal, the founder of 
Tehelka.com, and the chairman of Jain TV, 
former Member of Parliament, and Sanjay 
Tiwari were a subject of public discussion. 



2004  

Pandit Sanjay Tiwari learn a lot from these big 
people and start his own newspaper and 
television production company, which is 
focused on North-Eastern India, since the 
national media doesn't pay much attention 
to the states of North-Eastern India and 
doesn't highlight their problems?" 

2004 to 2007  

During this period, Sanjay Tiwari made several 
trips to the northeastern states, visited 
impoverished areas, tribal areas, and Naxal-
affected areas, and observed that no work had 
been done at the ground level. The funds that 

the government sends for their development do 
not reach tribal development. All the money is 
siphoned off by politicians, contractors, and 
leaders, and Sanjay Tiwari conducted extensive 
research on this issue." 

2005 to 2007  

From 2005 to 2007, he made a major exposé of 
LPG theft and black marketing in Delhi, which 
resulted in 70 cases being registered and 200 
people going to jail. The record of this, along 
with the report of the Joint CP Vigilance of 
Delhi Police, is attached in this folder, which 
clearly shows how many cases I got registered 
and how the police became upset with me, and 
the LPG. Reports of the joint CP of vigilance 
Delhi police are available in these folders.  

2007  

In 2007 itself, he exposed the misdeeds of the 
then presidential candidate Pratibha Patil, and 
I filed several petitions in the Delhi High Court 



and Supreme Court, which created a stir in the 
entire government, and the government started 
targeting me."  Authentic documents are 
available in this folder take a look.  

To expose the loot and corruption syndicate 
going on in Tribal welfare funds on July 27 : 
2007 Sanjay Tiwari sent an email to Aaj Tak's 
owner Mr Arun Puri and he liked Sanjay 
Tiwari's content and ideas very much and sent 
his team under the leadership of Sanjay Tiwari 
to North Eastern India where visualization of 
the loot going on in tribal welfare funds was to 
be done, thus the Mr Tiwari with his team and 
aajtak Representative Dhirendra pandit went 
to North eastern state of India for the purpose 

of conducting sting operation on said loot.  

July 31 2007 to 13:8:2025  

Aajtak Employee Dhirendra Pundir who had 
accompanied Sanjay Tiwari on a mission to the 
northeastern states, Sanjay Tiwari and his 
team prepared and gave a sting operation of 
several big ministers." But Pundir was deeply 
involved with several corrupt politicians. He 

leaked information about the sting operation to 
these politicians, endangering the lives of 
Sanjay Tiwari and his team. Shyam's actions 
compromised the operation's secrecy and 
jeopardized the team's safety.  

In this way, Pandit Sanjay Tiwari got 
disappointed and left the said sting  operation 
incomplete and came back to Delhi from the 

north eastern state by Rajdhani express. The 
Dhirendra Pundir employee of aajtak always 
defined  this truth as much as he wants but 
through him, the payment made from Aaj Tak 
account for the hotel experience ess by ATM 



card of aajtak and email phone calling etc. 
Thus Pundir kept many sting operations in his 
costudy which was preapared by Mr Tiwari and 
his own team and went back along with Sanjay 
Tiwari, to delhi on August 15 2007. The mobile 
location and CDR of Dhirendra and Sanjay 
Tiwari is self explanatory that dhirendra was 

with him from July 29:7:2007 to 16:7:2007 in 
NE state. this is an authentic evidence in itself 
and the Court has also taken the name of 
Dhirendra Pundir and Aaj Tak in its their 
orders dated 3:10:2007 passed by Ld Judge 
Chandra Sekhar the then Duty MM of Patiala 
house court in FIR no 180/2007  PS 
Parliament street. While Sanjay Tiwari was 
illegally arrested by Delhi police with the 

criminal conspiracy of Aajtak Dhirendra 
punder and Politicians concerned in fake and 
planted cases.  Relevant documents are 
attached with the folders. After that on every 
occasion Aajtak hunted to sanjay tiwari with 
ulterior  motives.  

April 2008.  

In 2008, upon after the release from jail, pandit 
Sanjay Tiwari filed a writ petition in the Delhi 
High Court, in Wpcrl 270/2008 seeking the 
registration of a case regarding the 
misappropriation of tribal funds and the  
scandal of Aaj Tak  thus In its status report to 
the High Court, the Delhi Police admitted that 
Sanjay Tiwari had conducted sting operations 
on several politicians and chief ministers, and 
he had also filed a police complaint prior to 
conducting the sting operations." Copy of the 
said status reports filed by sho PS Pandaw 
Nagar and parliament street is available in this 
folder.  



Despite all the records being on file, the Delhi 
High Court did not pass any order in the case 
and insisted that Sanjay Tiwari file a separate 
case against the politicians in the trial court. 
Thus, Sanjay Tiwari moved from the Delhi High 
Court to the lower trial court and filed the case. 

Now, I don't want to comment on the lower 
courts. Everyone knows what the condition of 
the lower courts is. Everyone knows what the 
peculiar situation is. 

2008 to 2009  

A few days after this, Pandit Sanjay Tiwari 
started his investigative journalism again by 
taking his life risk and conducted a big story 

on the black money scandal of the then Chief 
Minister of Uttar Pradesh, Mayawati, and  The 
said sting operation of Mayawati was prepared 
by Mr Tiwari to sold out the ring which he got 
at his wedding, and put it on his website 
Tiranga news.com, on january 11:2009 which 
saved the chaos in the country and abroad.  

The sting operation of the then CM Mayawati 

was runing and published at tiranga news by 
Mr Tiwari in 2009 but the national media was 
not ready to telicast the same due to fear of 
Mayawati government because the OFFICEs of 
many news channels was in Noida under the 
UP government  

The central government attempted to shield the 
state government by covering up its scandal, 

and the Mr Tiwari began receiving threats. 
However, neither the central government nor 
the national media took any action." Due to the 
very peculiar Circumstance Mr Tiwari 



continued running the scandal of the then CM 
Mayawati in 2009.  

Thus On January 15, 2009, The Then Founder 
of SP Sh Mulayam Singh Yadav, Amar Singh 
Digvijay Singh, and many high profile 
politicians and several other opposition leaders 
finally held manh press conference against the 
then chief minister, and put all the scams 
exposed by the journalists before the national 
media. Only then the entire scam came to the 
public." Due to said exposed Mr Tiwari The 
then CM Mayawati were also said in the media 
that sting is fake she is not involved in any 
corruption. The then CM Mayawati also said 
the Pandit Sanjay Tiwari is the agent of 

Samajwadi party in her defence . While Mr. 
Tiwari's life was threatened, he and his family 
members were not safe then he had filed the 
entire matter in the Delhi High Court." 

Where the Solicitor General, Mr As Chandok 
CBI main council Vikash Pahwa senior 
advocates, and several CBI officers came to 
defend to Chief minister Mayawati against Mr. 

Tiwaris writ  petition but not a single one of 
their arguments held up in court, and Sanjay 
Tiwari prevailed." Mr Tiwari  

Mr. Tiwari would like to extend his special 
thanks to Mr. Gauraw Bhatia, SR Advocate and 
Mr Pk Roy Senior Advocate expressing his 
gratitude. He also thanks the prominent 
leaders who held a public press conference 
regarding his scandal. 

2011  

"In 2011, during the Assam Legislative 
Assembly elections, Mr. Tiwari went to 



Guwahati and conducted a major sting 
operation without fear and favor to expose the 
use of black money, in assembly poll by Cms 
MLAs of Assam which caused a political leader  
there."  

Due to said exposed real face of the then 
government and many senior Ministers came 
in to General public and opposition party 
started to demand CBI Prove against the then 
government.  

Pandit Sanjay Tiwari extend  his heartfelt 
gratitude to Mr. ChandraShekhar The Then GS 
ORG BJP and Mr. Nitin Gadkari Mr Vijay Goyal 
Mr Gyanedra Dubey and Remon Deka the then 

MP for  bringing my sting operation to light 
through their press conference in Guwahati at 
hotel parag contenl entel  Their decision to 
expose the said sting operation, while 
potentially challenging, has served to 
illuminate crucial aspects of the situation, and 
for that, I am sincerely thankful. Now CM of 
Assam and the then ruling party minister Shri 
Himanta Biswa Sarma has also appreceiated 

my efforts against the corruption. The Mr Tapir 
Gao the then national General Secretary of BJP 
has also held many press conference on the 
sting operation exposed by me.  

2012.  

In the same way, I did a large sting operation 
in Maniur Vidhan Sabha election 2012 on the 
black money  used by the then CMs Ministers 

of state. The said sting operation was known as 
operation IRB The afformentiond leaders used 
thousands of crores in the said genrel election 
which was exposed by the local media, on the 
basis of my sting operation. On that time 



Madam Sonia Gandhi asked her own CMs and 
MlAs regarding the same and his stand was 
against the corruption. Im very very Thanksful 
to Mdm Gandhi.  

2011 2013.  

The writ petition filed in the Delhi High Court 
against the Obscenity telicast of media vide 
Wpc 1200/2011  The court has stopped the 
illegal and vulgar visual telecast of media and 
pornography." , the said action was taken on it. 
Prominent SR advocates like Mr Mukul Rohatgi 
and Mr Neeraj Kishan Kaul stood against us, 
but the media did not receive any relief for their 
legal actions, and my petition was 

successful."im very grateful to SR Advocate to 
Sh Rahul Mehra who appeared pro bono in said 
case on 20 occasionan.  

2015.  

In 2015, I exposed a fake encounter being 
planned by the Delhi Police's Crime Branch 
and Special Cell through social media 
campaigns. I also wrote to various authorities 

requesting action against the police officers 
involved. This led to significant action being 
taken. As a result, the Special Cell and Crime 
Branch became upset with me and began 
threatening to implicate me in various false 
cases." 

I filed several complaints with the police after 
receiving threats, but no action was taken on 

my complaint. Instead, the Crime Branch, on 
orders from above, framed me, falsely defamed 
me, and put me in jail, in which the 
government was also involved." 



Please take a look of relevant documents which 
is available in this folder    

11 April 2016.  

Investigative journalist Mr. Tiwari ignited a 
political firestorm by releasing a series of 

explosive sting operations on his social media 
platforms. The videos, meticulously 
documented, purportedly exposed instances of 
corruption and malfeasance involving 
numerous ministers from the ruling party. 
However, the revelations didn't spare the 
opposition either, with several figures from 
their ranks also caught in compromising 
situations. The leaked footage, rapidly 

circulating online, triggered widespread public 
outrage and demands for immediate 
investigations, shaking the foundations of both 
political sides. The said video sting of Ministers 
kiren Rijiju Bjp National vice president Renu 
devi union minister Pratap Rao ganpat Rao 
jadho and The then MP Murari Lal singh was 
clerky refelcting that how member of 
parliament is helpless and compiled to give 

brive to government for their works.  

As a result of such sting published by me the 
However, the media and the government 
together suppressed the aforementioned sting  
operation, and I was falsely implicated in a fake 
FIR lodged by BJP Minister whos college were 
exposed by me on that time thus i was  put in 
jail. I remained in jail for months, and the 
police blocked the website where the sting 
operation was being conducted  and destroyed 
the sting." 

Not only that the media against whom my PIL 
got succeeded prior to said cases who delibrtly 



telicast fake news against me with the 
vengeance.  

In 2007, the Delhi High Court ordered police 
protection for me from the Delhi Police for my 
safety. The Honorable Chairman of the Press 
Council of India acknowledged that I was 
falsely implicated, but the Delhi Police 
consistently fabricated false cases against me 
and tried to silence me by arresting me through 
false raids and sending me to jail. Nevertheless, 
I did not abandon my mission and continued 
to raise my voice against corruption. My 
revelations and legal actions exposed high-
ranking police officers and major leaders, and 
they were unmasked before the public. I am 

paying the price for this by having numerous 
false cases registered against me and being 
repeatedly jailed, while the media, police, and 
government remain silent, even though 
everyone knows the truth. Thus, I was a 
witness, I was a complainant, but I was made 
the accused, and those who were the accused 
were made the complainants, and this whole 
game continued." 

2018 20222  

The our News portel founder Mr Tiwari strted 
drive against land maria of delhi who were 
capture government land and strted to create 
flats for the selling not only that the said 
poweful and DangeR land mafis were convering 
agriculture land in the residential by ignoring 
all the Proviso. The DM Devisinol commissioner 
DCP and. SHO concerned were involved in 
such scandal  but on the efforts and demand 
the f the Mr Tiwari  the said illegal colony was 
demolished by the DM SDM who were involved 
in said land scandal. Many authentic letter is 



available with the folder in this regard  you can 
take a look   This works is not easy Mr Tiwarj 
has done the same by taking life risk for the 
protection of nature and climate .  

2024  

The Pandit Sanjay Tiwari filed many 
complaints and published many news items 
against  Specell cell and & crime branch of 
Delhi with there nexus to the hard core 
criminals.  

2025  

The Founder of our News website Mr Tiwari 
demanded to government by written 
application to create Cheaf inn for devotee and 
Free Ann Prasadam by using to funds of Lord 
Shri Ram temple Ayodhya.  

The founder of our news portal Pandit Sanjay 
also made written complaints to ministry of 
affairs to government of India by which he 
requested for cbi and NIA Prove regarding 
illegal and rat mining in Meghalaya. The many 
tribal people recently  lost there life in said 
North Eastern state due to said illegal mining.  

Very soon you will have to see what actions the 
judiciary has taken that have proven to be a 
panacea for the public. Through this website, 
you will also be able to see what the judiciary 
has not done that it should have done, and for 
which not only the public but also the country 
is paying the price. We will praise honest 

judges through this website and also criticize 
those people act arbitrarily, not according to 
the principles of justice." 



The government and accused political leaders 
tried severally to stop the innocent voice of our 
founder against crime and corruption by 
lodging many defamation and criminal cases. 
but the Pandit Sanjay continued raising his 
voice against the crime and corruption in the 
interest of tribal people as well as our nation by 

filing cases by other way. he do not care for jail 
and bail.  

In the future, on the one hand  the  website will 
also show you the pain of lawyers, the legal 
issues of young and newly advocated and the 
very effective and meaningful arguments of 
senior designated lawyers, a glimpse of justice 
and injustice, and the spirit of the 

Constitution." 



High profile sting operation and social work done by Mr.

Sanjay Tiwari since 2002 to till date in the interest of General

Public and Nation, thereafter he became scapegoat of the

corrupt system.

Investigative Journalist Sanjay Tiwari Ujala started his career

from All India radio Allahabad Lucknow and New Delhi in

1998, related documents at Page No. 65 to 73.

Mr. Sanjay Tiwari Ujala presently running Media House Ujala

News Network Delhi and NGO Indraprastha People since 2005,

Registration Certificate attached at Page No. 65, 67 & 69.

That on the Complaint and basis of the exposed of Sanjay Tiwari

the Ministry of Home Affair, Govt. of India, National Human

Rights Commission and other Authorities has taken strict action

against the officials ofDelhi Police, SpecialCell and Crime Branch

on many occasion. Mr. Tiwari has exposed fake encounter racket

and unlawful activity of many high profile police officials of Delhi

Police due to which they were got offended to the Mr. Tiwari and

they implicated him in several FIR lodged by MP, lVILAs, CMs

related letter issued by NHRC and MHA is attached at Page No. A

toE.

3. Sanjay Tiwari Ujala had previously exposed biggest LPG

black marketing of Delhi who were run by powerful LPG Mafia

with the support of few police officials of Delhi police. In this

regard 70 FIR were registered in Delhi on type complaint of



Sanjay Tiwari and his reports. More-than 150 LPG Mafia sent jail

by Delhi Police after that Mr. Tiwari booked in many fake cases

lodged by LPG Mafia only. FIR 299/2005 and FIR 76/2007 high

label vigilance inquiry were conducted against few officers of

Delhi Police. Report of joint CP Vigilance Delhi Police. Security

orders of Delhi High Court to Mr. Tiwari is at page 65-66-67, 68,

69,70,71,72,73,12,5913,50

4. .In 2007 Mr. Tiwari has exposed biggest corruption of the

then President of India Mrs. Pratibha Patil not only that on

meantime Mr. Tiwari also exposed misappropriation of Tribble

Welfare Funds issued by Central Government for poor and? Tribal

People. Many MP, CMs has exposed and he get angry and lodges

several FIR No. 180/2007, 181/2007, 182/2007 and 207/2007

against Mr. Tiwari in P.S. Parliament Street. After that Mr. Tiwari

also filed writ before Delhi High Court related documents at page

no. 40, 41, 6, 49A. It is pertinent to mention here that Mr. Tiwari

has lodged. several written complaints in the month of July, 2007

against CMs, MPs, MLAS of triable areas who were involved in

the misappropriation of the triable founds, but police authorities

has not taken any action on the complaint of Mr. Tiwari. After the

3-4 months on 09.09.2007 the said Police Officials including high

profile Politicians started conspiracy against Mr. Tiwari to hidden

up the said scandal and booked him in the 05 number of cases in

the Police Station of Parliament Street, New Delhi. However,

Complainantmade accused and accused made as a Complainant. In



!

this regard, a Status Report filed by the Delhi Police before

Hon'ble High Court ofDelhi is attached at Page No. F.

In the year of 2009 Mr. Tiwari has caught black money racket

of The Then eM V.P. Ms. Mayawati who was involved to

converting.black money in to white. Mr. Tiwari has exposed the

same at tiranganews.com on that time Mulaym Singh Yadav,

Sanjay Dutt, Amar Singh and seniors leaders of BJP conducted

press conference on the same. Delhi High Court also taken

cognizance on the same Related documents is at page no 38, 42,

43,44,45.

5. In the years of 2010 and 2011 Mr. Tiwari again visited at

tribal area and visualize grounds label problems of Assam and he

has exposed the same on that time Mr. Tiwari also exposed use of

Black money in Punjab, Assam & Manipur by their CM & State

Ministers during the Assembly Poll 2011-2012 and the then CM

has exposed. Related documents at Page No. 35, 36, 37.

6". In 2012 Mr. Tiwari has exposed to CM Manipur Mr. Ibobi

Singh at tiranganews.com, scandal was related to use of black

money in Assam Poll. After that one more case was registered by

ML's ofManipur. 163/2012 -35, 37.

In 2011 Mr. Tiwari ~lso file PIL against UTV famous Programe

Emotional Atyachar at Delhi High Court and stated that the said

Programe is not fit in the children and public viewing. Mr. Rahul



i

Mehra represented to Mr. Tiwari at Delhi High Court (probono.)

Mr. N.K. Kaul and Mr. Rohtagi along with Mr. Ashok Desai

Senior Advocate appeared opposite of Mr. Tiwari in WP(c) No.

1200/2011. The then Hon'ble Chef Justice Deepak Mishra viewed

said program in Delhi High Court with Mr. Tiwari and aforesaid

Seniors Advocate. Related documents is at Page No. 74-77

7. In 2015 to 2022 Mr. Tiwari again exposed illegal acts of

Delhi Police regarding fake encounter racket and extortion by

Delhi Police Special Cell and Crime Branch not only that Mr.

Tiwari lodged many case against Culprits Police and Ministry of

Home Affaire and PHQ Delhi Police has taken biggest action

against few police officers. After that DCP Madhur Verma, DCP

Bhishm Singh, ACP Sanjay Sehrawat Crime Branch and

Additional CP Specell Cell, Pramod Kushwaha ACP Hriday

Bhushan, Lalit Mohan Negi Etc. started conspiracy against Mr.

Tiwari and booked and falsely implicated him in many FIR lodged

by MLAS and Ministers. Special Cell was founded and works for

biggest cases but for the implications of Mr. Tiwari the said Cell

investigated Cases of 5 and 10000 Rupees sice the exposed of fake

encounter racket 2015 the Crime Branch of Delhi Police and

Special Cell implicated to Mr. Tiwari in many cases. Not only that

officers of said Unit send name of Mr. Tiwari in local P.S. Pandav

Nagar East Delhi for entering his name in the register 10 i.e.

history sheeters Mr. Justice CK Prashad Supreme Court the then

Chairman of Press Council of India found curtailment of the



freedom of press and false implications of Mr. Tiwari Related

documents at Page No. G & H.

Mr. Tiwari also challenged judicial misconduct issues of ADJ

Ankita Lal and Ms. Ambika Sing in 2016 to 2022 Page No. 81, 82,

83. Mr. Vikash Pahwa, Senior Adv., represented to Mr. Tiwari

Probono.

Not only that Mr. Tiwari has also exposed unlawful activity of the

so many prominent media house i.e. India TV, Aaj Tak and UTV,

he has filed many PILs against the said Media House due to which

the aforesaid Media Houses continued running fake News and

disinformation against Mr. Tiwari with the feelings of revenge.

Related document is at Page No. I.

ASUS
Typewritten Text
The recently Mr Sanjay Tiwari has exposed scandals between biggest  land mafias and high profile Police officials of Delhi police as well as IAS officers of Delhi with convince of all of them the said land mafias has forcibly captured government and public land and created illegal colony in  Delhi. The high label vigilance enquiry was conducted against the DM SDM of Delhi as well as also against Shos and acp Dcp on the complaints of Mr Tiwari as a result of such legal action taken by Mr Tiwari the Chef secretary of Delhi taken courcive action on the same and illegal constructions was demolished by The concerned authorities. Due to which the again High label police officers and IAS get annoyed to Mr Tiwari and implicated and arrested him illegally to re open the works. Copy of the action taken by Concerned authorities is the part of the folder

ASUS
Typewritten Text
Due to previous social works and  high profile sting done by Mr Tiwari the well known Seniors designated Advocates appeared for Mr Tiwari without any fees (pro bono ) Several well known.  copy of the concerned court orders is annexure in the last of the folders.
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Please refer to this Ministry's lett~rs of ev~ri number 
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time is required to complete the enqLJiry. Ther~after. it wa~ · 
followed ·up by tbe Ministry lettei· clatecl 02.01.201-7 reqltesting · · 
to t'urnish the report by 12.t)1.2017. 

2. Since th~ report i~ still awaited, I would reqllest you to 
l<iridly look into tlie matter an~l· expedite· the report .as de~irecl. : 
by Hop'ble Mo$( Horne). 1 

,. ~· . 

\1· ., . I .. 
·r Q~1rs smcere1y 

l).·r. 
lj --' . 

· E11ol: A$ above · 

Shri Alol< KLunar Verma, IPS 
Commission~r of- Police, Delhi 
PHQ, I.P. Estt1te, 
New Delhi 

" 
··' . 
·! 

(P.K. Srivastava) 

... 

I 0 

'I ' __ _;;;;.:::,___ ___ .:....._ ___ --'----~:.___ ______ """""""'~lrn""',..u~-···-••-·--·--
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1 FILENo, 0 PE. No. 381/DCP/Vig. dated 29.11.16 

. . 
2 COMPI,AINANT • Sh. Sanjay Tiwari, Editor, t~jala News & 

Mernber National Executiv~, · Kisan 
. Moroha,·BJP, Rio· 22·A, First Floor; C)nli 

No. 8; Patta},.Nagnr, M~yur Vihar·I. · · 
·1. 

3 "COMPLAINT AGAINST 
. ·:·1 • 

·ACP. Sanj tty Sehravat~. AS1 Sate11d~r ·Inter 

J 'HHJCE S'fATJON. , .. , 

.. 
~ . J~NQUIRY ORI)lJil<)tl) J~Y 

~ rt~QlJIRY OFI?ICll!R 

State Cell, Chimakya· ~uri.· t 

Inspr. Hriday f:ihl,lslum, Insp1·. Satish 
Rana, Inspr. Blmshan Azad, SI Satlsh 
K.unu~.r,.ASl Sh.m~;sht1r, Ct. Aiit D~~iya, 
Sp!. Cell, Lodh1 Colony. 
rn·spr. Vijencler Jain, Sl Subhm;h PS 
Chanankya Puri. · 

I 
Spl. Cell, I$C Crhtle·Branch & PS 
Cluinakya ·P.uri. 

S Jll. (;p fl,)e.!hi. 

· r,.c. Yndav~ ACPIVig. 

. . ... i 
· Tl.H.l 1m:s()11t <:()mplnint of Sit %l!~SY-l$~~u·n~r Jiwad fld~il·pssed to 

· 1v1oSt.Ml::IA, was received in the office of Spl. CP!Vfgifance from MHA C>Ii 

. .?.3; 1 L !6. In his complaints Sh. Stuijay Tiwari hu~ .all~ged that on the basis 
' o(ear!ier. :cases registered against/hhi1 in the yoar. 20.01· Cl!ld 20 I 2 qn the 

complaint of several MPs during ·~jA ·Govt.,_' Inspr. Satish ·Ran~, ln.spt~. 
Bhush.an Azad, SI SAtish· Kurtutr, ASI Sh.arnshcr, Inspr. Hriday Bhushan 
and Ct. Ajh Dahiya .of Spl, (;ell ond 1 ASI Stender of I.S. CeH of Crinw 
Brarich fuhH~l v implimt~e.d him in lwtJ cases~ by . misuse of thel!· ~afticiai 

.. u __ .,.., .. ., ..... ""'" ....... , ........ _,.._. ......... ~ .. ..,., ........... --··· ... , ..... 

povmr. 
Tlw complainant ·t\u'ther·allegc~d thnt he was picked up on 27.5.16 by 

Spl~-:ia.l. Cell :;taff and \~as d~tnined i.!~egally a~c~ was .procluce~ i11 the .::c>l.llt . 
01~ J0.5.16 a11cr _an:estmg m r;rs{: .f·lR No. 7'7/.16 1)~ Parhm~1ent ~:treet 

WltlH.mt any pr<>of. He alleged that. h;: was arrested.be~ause dt.mng the last 
l ~) y~::u·s he ha:-; OXJ~osc.:c! ?orJ·upti.on ~md .cl'irn~ <~f D~lhr P~I!c~ otfir;ij~ls in 
}l!S· r,~~wspapc:r8 itnd ln,MlCJal med!ll and he, ha.d given QQmpliunts to PrY10 & 
M!-{A in lli~1 matter of ~Manoj Vasl11slit who was l~illed ir}:a fake encou!Her aL 

s~tgar R.atna Restaut·nnt'in2016. .;1.: 

. 
N·· He lhrtl;er aHeged that h.c is being :harassed 'PY the police on the 

btlsis or et1rlic~r cases n~gistm·ed agailist him because he has exposed the 
iliegal activities c)f political leaders and some off}.Cel's of Delhi Po !.ice .. He~ 
~!so alleged that Sidhant, r<ulcleep nnd Nil:in S~f.lrma arrested tl·.om the spot 
.in case FIR. No. 7'7116 were.release.ct by p<llice whll~ he was not released 

._·and was produced be!tore the court. f·I'e also all(~ged that investi~ation of' this 
case was transferred to Spl. Cell only after he was picked-up by staff o.f Spl. 
Ce.ll. ·· 

():· tr: ;;::·:~1: ::n t~:: c·',l- . 

. 

.: ·. :.····~ ': ,.... . 
.rr~.1···~,:,. j~ · ..-~.:·"· :.:·:., .... _ ..... 

...... 
I • .. : ... 

e . tt.ol I • '"' • ~-~~· /r : 'i..: .. • ;! ~ '••" t~.:: 
'· .. 
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Case No. 5S83/30!2f2016 Assistant Registrar (Law) 
Fax No.: Oll-24651332 
Website : www.nhro.nio.in 

NATIONAL Hl1MAN WGHTS COMMISSION 
(LA WDIVISION) ...... 

MANAV ADHTKAR BHAWAN, 
BLOCK-C, G.P.O. COMPLEX, 

INA, NEW DELHI- 110023 

To 

Sir/Madam. 

Case No.:· SS83/30/2/l016 

SANJAY TIWARI, EDITOR, UJALA N"'EWS NETWORK 
RiO H.NO. 22A, FIRST FLOOR, GALl N0.8, PRATAP 
NAOAR,MAYUR VIHAR-1. '\ 
EAST DELHI, DELHI 
Pfncode-0 

'' 0 0 1 J 

Dated 20106/2017 

With reference 1o your complaint dated 04/10/2016 , 1 am direc~d to inform you that the 
above mentioned complaint along with the report received from the concerned authorities were 
placed before the Commission on 15/06/2017 Upon pemuing the same, the Commission has 
directed as follows :-

Pnrsuanr -rotile-airer:ttons orr~ter Commzsston. reejtlislte report has been received in 
these cases from the co11cerned authorities. The Commission has considered fire 
report and finds it necessary to obtain complainant's comments on thfl. >;eport. 

The report be sent to the com_plainant through Registered Post/Speed Postle.mail 
for his/her comments, if any. within four weeks'. 

Pursuant to the above directions, I am enclosing herewith a copy of the report for furnishing your 
comments, if any, by 28/07/2017 for consideration of the Commission. 

Yours~. 

Asoio-Re~~J 

Encl: As stated abova. Page 1 afl 

____ :--
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Delhi HC transfers petition alleging 
corruption by UP CM to 

(:1---..::·: Member (Account Deleted) (5) Posted on 11 August 2009, 
"'"-

< Share IIIII Bookmark 

A petition alleging high level corruption to evade income tax by 

Uttar Pradesh Chief Minister Mayayvati has been filed in the Delhi 

High Court today. 

Justice Rajiv Shakdher transferred the petition to the bench of 

Chief Justice who hears the regular Plls (Public Interest 

Litigation). The matter would come up on September 7 before 

the Chief Justice A P Shah. 

The petitioner Sanjay Tiwari Ujala has alleged that BSP supremo 

Mayawati as the party leader had amassed huge wealth through 

illegal means. Crores of rupees were brought to the party's Delhi 

office situated at Karol Bagh which was then converted into 



small drafts valuing Rs 15000--18000 each and deposited into 

Mayawati's bank accounts. 

Ujala has revealed the modus operandi of BSP supremo as how 

black money is being converted into white money to evade 

income tax and urged the Court to direct its investigation. . . 

A similar case is pending in the High Court here where IT­

officials have challenged the ITAT order that exempted 1-tax on 

crores of rupees stating that the money received is gifts from 
. . 

party workers. 

The ITAT gave Mayawati a clean chit in the disproportionate 

assets case and had accepted her claim that immovable property 

worth Rs 62.72 lakh and cash payments of Rs two lakh were the 

gifts given by her supporters out of love and affection. 

The Government m its appeal had held her claim as 

unacceptable and contended that the cash and property 

presented to Mayawati should be taken as part of her annual 

income. 



Ujala has sought the Courfs intervention to ask CBI or any other 

investigating agency to probe the matter. He claims that his and 

his family members life is under threat and he should be 

provided security. 

"Loved reading this piece by Member (Account Deleted)? 

Join LAWyersCiublndia's network for daily N~ws Updates, Judgment 

Summaries, Articles, Forum Threads, Online Law Courses, and MUCH 

MORE!!" 

0 Join our Telegram group 

@Join our Whatsapp group I 
-' 

'', ' . ' : '~ 

Click here to Get More Content 
on LCI Android App 
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IN THE HIGH COURT OF DELHI AT NEW DELHI 

:VVRIT PETITION {CRL.) NO; 270 OF 20.08 · 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

. SANJA¥ TIWARI UJALA ... PETmONER 

VERSUS 

UNION OF INDIA & ORS. ..RESPONDENTS 

STATUS REPORT 

· Briefly stated ·facts of the case are that the petitioner had 

given a complaint dated z.ey-?.Oi _in P.S.Palildav Nagar., in 
. ., . L/ . . .. . . .. 

which he made allegatiOI}lq1: against the M.P's, M.L .. A's, CM 
. '\l~ ., .. · .. · .. ··~ 

: ,. 
and Minister of North "i:ast, which.· are not .·reJate€1 to · .· .... ,• . 

:; ~-; . ~; . ' 

P.S.Pandav f}Jagar. Due to the above stated rea~om,s: the 
0 • '.• 

complaint was filed and the complainant/petitioner was 

advised to approach the concerned P .S. Parliament 

Street, P.S. was informed acc.ardingly. 

In view of the · above noted submissions the 

undersigned will abide by :the orders/directions ·passed by 

this Hon'ble Court. 



.. . 

li'-tr TI·lF.HICH ~bitT:OF~DlsLHI AT NE\.Y DELHJ 
I .· '4 · . 1 . ~-·~/<"';~: .. 

').~ 03 -.,1100 
·~ '• ,.~:.;. ·..• ' 

i'~r~~Mrb- ·r\.1r .. ~)i?'ii_ff};)1:b~dV.pcat~ for p·e:tition et. . .. . . ~,. ~::~-- .. 

f''ls. J\.1ceta B.!'wtin.nn<fM~. Anita., A.rota
1 

Advocates 
fnr respondent. 

\'y', P. {C ) No. 279f2008 

Counsel (or the p.etiti_onc.r s.ubmhs ttuH the petitioner h_as.c~.rried 
out sHn,gop~rn!Iqjj'\YtPl .. Hle help·qlfsonf~ of his coHcn.guc$ has.pr~pa~~d:;tl,deo 
cHpping~:-·a·~d)n :!~:o~s·es.sJo~n of som.~·cto.c.uments as w.eu. Le.t tlHi':~ime~~~;-,banded 
over by·Uic·, pctitiqP.er·to·:tJi_e SH0.~oft_her·PttrHanlent PoUoe S1~~~Q·:n .. 1:'r\lthih·n · · 
perind ofJwtl dnY~ ilnd ·the con<::erl]ed SHO nfter viewJng the Cbs .and'rlQ;cunHH:H 
sbnll fire:. t:h.c ,statu's ·r~p,o,rt·,)\1ithin n-ro weeks, ,•·.J~t\ I 

List .on 1 ~-.9.i009~ 

Au~.u~f2 .. l.,.>~009 ·KAILASH GAi\'IBHIR,J. 
~pky' 

2# 

\ 
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. SPEED POST/REGD.A.D/COURIER __ _ 
11mlhl m1 ttf~ 1.:. -. ....... 

l'rcss < 'rnllll'iluf lnrlin ('· / / ~ \ 
~!ir·R •WI, 1.2 JIR l,(iffij, tt.<r 4, d "rll.uil,JI) ilffiiTRiT-11 \ I 

R)tft W~ ~ fiffi:ft-110 003 '-. __ 

s,_,,x-lm.t Hh.tw.m. I· 2"·' & ,; .. r. (lk•,u). l'h,t'>l.' 4. S l'CU Cnmpl1•x, Lc.1dhi l~llild, Nl•w [I~! hi - I Ill 011:\ 
H 243o6745-46~17·49/Ext.103/315/316/318 

F .No.13/ 53/05-G6-PCI 

·/shri Sanjay -Tiwari Ujala, 
FlafNo.126-E, 
Poc:ket•l, Phase-I, 
Mayur Vihar, 
DelhHlO 091. 

26.02.2007 

The Chief Secretary, • 
Government of NCfof Delhi, 
Secretariate, J.P. Estate, 
New Delhi. 

The Secretary, 
Home (Police) Department, 
Government of Ncr of Delhi, 
Secretariate, J.P. Estate,· 
New Delhi. 

Commissionet uf PuHc.:e, 
Police Headquarter, 
I. P. Estate, 
New Delhi. 

Shri K.S. Yadav, 
Partner, M/s Salmi Gas Agency, 
P!ot No. 4, Karkari Mod, 
Vikas Marg, 
Delhi-110 092. 

Subject: Complaint of .;;; ·ri Sanja)' Tiwari Ujala, Journalist, Delhi against police authorities. 

Sir/Madam, 
I am directed to inform ) DU that the Inquiry Committee of the Pre~s Council of India 

would be considering the abov2 matter ut its meeting to be held at 11.:00 a.m. on the 
following date, venue and time:-

Date 28.03.2007 
Venue Conference Hall, IIntl Floor, Press Council of India, 

Soochna Bhawan, 3-CGO Complex, Lodlli Road, 
,, New Delhi-110 003. 

Time of the Meeting: 11.00 a.m. 

I am further to inform you that you may appear before· the Committee in pen;on 
and/or be rep1esented by a counselia duly authorised representative, authorised in writing 
at· the appointe.:! dale ancl tunc lo adduce such mlevanl evidence, oral or documentary t"tnd 
to make such submissions as you cfe(!m necessary in support of your cnse. You Me 
requested to be present ill 1 0.2C eLm. to teg!stcr your attendance. 

Please note that In default of yoL1r appearance the matter will be proceeded with and 
decided on the basis of sucll ma .. l.!riul ,,:; mtly be avail<1blc heforc the Inquiry Cornmittee. 

No TA/DA will be paid b\' the Council in this behalf to you or to your representative 
or to any witness whom you met'" produce fo.- giving evidence. 

Yours faithfully, 

H o. ~.~.; 1.~ {c..~. ''·'~~c, 
( MANJ I -~;q 

LAW fFICER ,~ 

' .\ 
~~C?'>. -~-~-

• 
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The Statesman th 
New Delhi (5 Aug, 2011) 

HC seeks govt's -views 
. . ~~otional'Aw,ac at:' 

• . v • • • 
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Emotional Atyachaar' reality show get court notice 
February24, 2011 4:49:36 PM · 

;;· ·I 

PTI J N.~W Delhi 
. 

The Delhi High Covrt today sought a re$ponse frort1 the Centt=e· on an 
. ~GO's plea for apprOl)riate a~tion clgainst a J)rivat~ TV channel for· 
tele(:astlt,g f)n allegedly prQgt~O.t\1111<'~. ·. · ' . . 

Issl,Jing noti~es tQ th~ Minist1·y qf InfQrmation ·and UrQCJdcasting· and 

' ·. .. 

the ~hannc~l fQr telecasting· the progtamme 'Emotiqnal Atyachar', a · 
division bench of Chief JiJsti,ce DiPc1i< Misr·a and Justice Sanjiv Khanna 
sought their re!)lies by·April.27 •. 

Filing a Public Interest Litigation(PI~.) '"~fore the bench, 
Ii1drapr.ashtha People, an NGO, tluiQugh its President San ·a 'ri ~..ti 

Ujg]J" said "throvgh this prQgran1m~1, the TV ehann(~l hLlS et:Hr~-... 
~g tl1e f~eliMg· of viewers, spt·a~·tcJins vulgru·ity art d. demotirtsJ · 

so~lal at1d moretl vuluGs In our ~oci~'w". · · 

'E111~iQt1al Atyachc1r' i$ violative Qf the gQvet·nm~nt's ''~*felines, the 
.PXL all~pd. · . 

:.1\J.I 

Seelcing a.(;SI inquiry into the entire p.rogranun(~ and its organiser·s,. 
the petitioneJ' NGQ said "the programme; a .f)J'e·r·ecot·ded 0111~, is 
being show11 to vi~we1·s in complete violation Qfthe._righfto privacy". 

·r~rn1ing the r'ror·garmne as an "organlsecJ ct·ime'~, the NGO se:1ic:1 strict. 
legal ac,~l.on was ret)uired a~ail1s~ thf~l 1'V ¢1nmn.etan(l clahned that'· · . 
despltei~veral rer)resentations to th~ conce·l'l1(\ife:)uthorities no 
aetfon ~~s been taken. ·tr . 

~~· I ., . 
j."~ ' I 0 f{: ~ ', 

The peiftlcuralso sought cat,cellatiQti (}f the licer1se of the channel fQr 
shQ~i~'-i:f~Jch a pt•()grannne. · . . .... 

·.~ : . 

.. 
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~llJy 7 ' 
'Etnotional Atyachaar' gets· court nntice 
Source: IANS 1 Last Updated 13:04(24/02/11 . 

' 

· The Delhi High Coul't Wedn.~sday iss\led notices to the chairman of..TV 
channel UTI!, t~am of the.renlity show 'Emotional Atyachm•' an<l two union 
ministl'i~~ on a pl~a see~dng a l>nu on the shc>w clue tQ itf 'viql~11t n~.cl vulgm·' 
content. · 

' ., 

0 • 
.. 

· · ~.division l>em~h of Chief Justice Dipal~ Misra aml $aujiv Khanna aslcecl all ... ·: : :. : · · · . 
tll(~ ~one'erned parties to reply l~y AJlril 27 on the plea filed by NCjO: ·. · · · 
Indl'aprastha People. 

I .t .... ·. 

"All the l'espor}dents shoulcl me theh• l'Qply by Aii~~ll 27," ~he bench Sttid., 
I ~ i•,: 1° ,, ···.t I 

'rhe GOUl't wns hem·big tlie p(~tition seeldns <ltmce.llntion of the t;luumel's 
Iic~i1ce .m1<l to bun the progx:an~me 'Emotional Atyi~Rhar' fm• (:ontent which 
mentally affects chilclt•en, as w~ll ns psychologicnlly~ ·by ~uc.h Idncl of violent 
~nd ,... V\Ilgal' · · qontcnt. · 
. .. i .. ' . ~ . 
'fh~ p~~tiQ11~1· had QarliQI· S(mt a complaint tQ. tb" iufoi•matiQll and 
QrQadc~~r~~ng minist1·y l)ec 12, 20:1.0. The same ·was also sent to th~ minit,tl'Y 

· of ·-:'.'llome affairs 1Jan . 8 this year • 
. :·t" ..... 
. ·.:.~t· 

"The s~\itt TV p1~ogramme, whid1 is. being shown from 7 p.m~ to 9 p.m. on 
. Ul'V Bhi.duss chnnnel hns been hul'tini~ ihe feelings of 'dewct·~, spl'eacliug 
vttlguL•ity--und clemoti1115 socinl ancl mornl values iJfom· society," l'Cl~<ls the -

t't' pe nou. . .. 

. 11te Sllow 'tests' the ·loyalty. of a person in a rclatimlship ·with the h~lp of 
sting 1 opeNtti~ns. 

o ' o \ I 

"A 9011ple <;nnu~ to. lil<}ia from t.JS on th<: :irrvitation ·by the.} <;hannc:;l. The 
chmmel instigated the girl to get her pm·Lut~r's loyalty testecl. Th~ girl told 
the channel that she·has full faith in her partner; hut on the instigation of 
the chmm~l she agreed,"·! reads the Jletition. 

'l11e petitiQll~l' said that the pt•ogrammc. promotes s~:\1tal activitie~ among 
viewet•s UJlclel' th~' guise of loyulty tests, 

• 0 

"The l)l'Qgt•tmune is t1gainst. the l'ight of p1•ivncy of .Qitizcns llll(l the pe1•sons 
on whom the sui<ll'l'(>gl'tlill.llle is hase(}, 11te progl'nmme clQul'ly ''iolates the 
right ~o p1•ivacy of the individuals on whom tht} soN call eel sting operation is 
being carvied out without his peliJllissiou," states the petition. . 

. I 

' . 
'· J 

!·• 

;,: 
•.' 
·. l 
I~ ' 
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· So~nalJ?fvawan~ 8-C.G.O. Complliuc, Lodhl ltoad, Mew Delhi-110 093 

Tel. No. 243~a'7~7. Website: hltP.iLm:§! council.nic.in 

F.No.l4/36,?/06~07-PCI 

Shri Sanjay.:Tiwari ··Ujala,-­
Flat No.1 &1-F~ J>ocket-I~ 
!vfay·ur Vita; Phase"'l .. ' .. , . ' 
Delhi-i 1009i. 
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Subject: Complaint of Shri Sanjay1'iw~ Uiala; Delhi agai?st India TV . 
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' .. I am to refer to your letter dated 1 }.12.06 on the subject mentioned 
. . . . . bo~~ and .tC?.'inf?rm y'ou. that-th~ matter falls out side jurisdictio.n of.th~· . 

........._ ress Counctl·Act, 1978. Therefore, the matter stands closed. 

Your~sithfully, 

f :.--· ..... . ft: ~·· :..._ 
(Pra~eep Bahl)' '",. · ·- · 
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~· ~ ·;nf ~110001 
PRiVATe SECRE1 ARY TO 

MINISTER OF STATE 
MINISTRY OF HOM~ AFFAIRS 

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA " 
NORTH BLOCK, NEW OE.Uil~ 11 000 t 

·L:Yd! August ~ 2005 ..... 

find enclosed n telt e.r received from Shri Sanjay Tiwari 
Eark, Shal:karpur, New Delhi, addressed to the Hon,ble 

~d ~~:t#.:'}llfi-5~ ~ Home Affairs (R), regard.ing. allegation against East 
~ta~:HQ!r~-e!tr. ~ letter1's self expln11atory. 

the ~n'bl.e_Minlster to request you to kindly have 
·artd do the Dcedful in this regard. The action taken 
~~~ted to tb,U;.oifice. 
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In the High Court of Delhi at New Delhi

Writ Petition No. 270/2008

Saojay Tiwari Vs OUI & Ors.

Status Report

Hon'ble Sir,

In continuation of the earlier status

report and the order passed by this Hon'ble Court,

it is submitted that the petitioner handed over 24

CDs and certain documents to me in P.S.

Parliament Street. The CDs bearing No. P-1 to P-24

having the names and designation of M.Ps and

M.L.As of north east areas and Jharkhand on the

top written and signed by the petitioner. The CD

No. P-1 Contain the name of Sh. Rishang Keshing

Ex. M.P. (R.S.), Ex. C.M. Manipur, P-2 Sh.

Kripchaliha Ex. M.P. (L.S.) Guwahati Assam, P-3

Sh. W. Konayak (P) Ex. M.P. (L.S.) Nagaland, P-4

Telephone tape of C.M. Nagaland including his

state Minister, P-5 Sh. Sarabnanda Sonwal Ex. M.P.

(L.S.) Assam, P-6 Sh. Silvia Condapan M.P. (R.S.)

Assam P-7 Sh. Karnendu Bhattacharya Ex. M.P.

(R.S.) Assam, P-8 Sh. Navam Ravia Ex. M.P. (R.S.)

Adviser to C.M. Arunanchal Pradesh, P-9 Sh.

Pranav Gogoie Cabinet Minister Assam, P-10 Sh.

W. Konayak Ex. M.P. (L.S.) Nagaland, P-11 Sh.

Shibu Soren M.P. (L.S.), P-12 Sh. Omak Apang

M.L.A. Arunanchal Pradesh, PI3 Sh. Parsu Ram

Manjhi Ex. M.P. (L.S.) Orissa, P-14 Sh. Dwender

Nath Sharma Ex. M.P. (R.S.) Assam, P-15 Ms.

Sushila Karketta Ex. M.P. (L.S.), P-16 Sh. Pradyut

Bardoloi Minister Assam, P-17 Sh. Ram chander

Paswan Ex. M.P. (L.S.) Bihar, P-18 Sh. Erabost

Singh Minister of Manipur, P-19 Sh. Naratan Chano
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Borkatkayi Ex. M.P. (L.S.) Assam, P-20 Sh. Gautam

Roy Minister Of Assam, P-21 Sh. Arun Kumar

Sharma M.P. (B.J.P.) Assam, P-22 Sh. Silvia

Condapan M.P. (R.S.) Assam, P-23 Sh. Anwar

Hussain Ex. M.P. (L.S.) Assam and P-24 Sh. Tek Lai

Mehto Ex. M.P. (L.S.) Jharkhand. Out of these 24

CDs there are two CDs No. P-24 and P-15 bearing

the name of respondent No. 5 and respondent No. 6

on the top respectively. After viewing these CDs,

one CD P-15 was found blank and other P-24 is

containing some poems recited by the petitioner

himself. No CD having the names of respondent

no. 7 and respondent no. 8 was handed over.

Regarding other CDs , it is submitted that

they belong to M.Ps , M.L.As and Ministers of north

east area and Jharkhand. These CDs do not show

that they were prepared in Delhi in the area of P.S.

Parliament Street. More over the documents which

were submitted by the petitioner bear the date and

signature which show that the petitioner was in the

north east area and Jharkhand at and around that

time.

It is further submitted that the

documents submitted by the petitioner are (i) The

proposals signed by M.Ps and M.L.As for various

projects to be carried out in their constituencies in

the north east area and Jharkhand, (ii) The

estimated cost of proposals in that areas, (iii) The

letters written to Sh. P.R. Kyndiah Hon'ble Union

Minister for Tribal Affairs Govt., of India New Delhi

for considering the projects for their

constituencies. Nothing incriminating is found in

the contents of these documents.

It is further submitted that the complaint

dated 28/7/07 given in the P.S. Pandav Nagar does



CbO

not contain the names of respondents No. 5 to 8
and the CDs handed over by the petitioner also do
not have any thing incriminating against the
respondents No. 5 to 8.

In view of the facts mentioned above

nothing incriminating is found against respondents
No. 5 to 8, but the undersigned is ready to abide by

any direction/order of this Hon'ble Court.

S.H.O./Pt. Street

New Delhi
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Respected Sir,

through this application, Iwanttodrawyourattention to the illegalrat-holemining
happening in Meghalaya,This illegal mininghasbeengoingon for a longtime, even though
there is a han on it by the NGTand the HonorableSupreme Court.Despite this, tile local coal
mafia,local officials, police officers, and localgovernment officials, through the local ML A,
a re t unnln8 th is illegal mining racket. Due to th ts, mn y worker! hilve lost their lives In
rece nt tlmes.

wnue the illega l min ing me ntioned above is causing more damage to the clima te an d
enviro nment t om pared to legal coa l mining. it is a lso putting th e gove rn me nt in a difficult
posi tion. Local lawm ake rs and officials are hiring Bangladeshi laborers to carry out illegal
sand min ing. wh ich is strictly prohib ited, This has resulted in a loss of biJl ions of ru pees to
the govern menL llowev..r, th.. government seems to be silent due to a nexus invoived.A CB I
tnqutry and a thorough investigatio n by senior officials are urgently needed.

In Meghalaya on coat mining those in power allow them to all star t d igging for coal
through the mining pollcy... But am told Mining from Dhanbad had tried abo ut Meghalaya in
I ':131+ tha t it was not feas ible as it would destroy much of environment maybe And for
the years many lab ourers a re brought from Nepal, Bangladesh, Assam, Biha r,etc and am
sure many d ied and some buried in near forests of the coal mines in Megha laya would it not
be hum an trafficking?

In the month of . eptemb er 2024 The lustl<;e (retired) BP Ka tak ey-he aded one-man
committe.. has un.."Tthed lllegal mining of coal In South West Rhas! Hills district and has
recommended aeria l surv eys to ascerta in the exten t of the illegali ties. In its 24th interim
re port, th e Committ.... said in the event ofany revelation,actions Should be take n. according.
to the prov isions of th.. Mines and Minenls (Dev..lopmen. t and Regulation) Act, 1957,

The Commiuee~ constituted by tI\l' High Court of M egh al ~y~. had ,earlier .this yearj
sought a report (ollowlllg receipt ofcompla in.t5 that , ll..gal coal rmrnn g acnvru es. mclufl,i,,!g
tra nsportat ion of Illegally-min ed coal, continued unabate d in the district.

On July 11, the Mining and Geology Department furnis hed a report prepared btim
Dcpu tyCommissioner of thedis tr ict. It, however,was not acceptedbythe Committee.!

The Committee request..d the ChiefSecretary and the Secretory Mininga~d GeOl~

nepartment, to conduct a fresh verificationand suhmit a reportwtthin a fortn igh~

Respected Home Secretary
Gnvem men tof lndi a
North Block, New Delhi

ReI No. 0 0 1























ASUS
Text Box
The journalist & a whistleblower ie Our founder Editor adalatlivecom faces  a pattern of retaliatory actions by law enforcement and political figures following his investigative reports exposing systemic corruption.  that after publishing articles detailing police misconduct and fake encounters racket and political malfeasance, he has been subjected to targeted income tax notices and the filing of fabricated criminal complaints. and defamation cases these actions are designed to silence him and deter further reporting, constituting a clear attempt to obstruct justice and suppress freedom of the press. as same is the observed by the Hon,ble Mr  justice Ck Prashad and Hon,ble Mr Justice GN Ray subjected to the our founder Editor adalatlivecom Pandit Sanjay Tiwari He maintains that the timing and nature of these actions indicate a coordinated campaign of harassment intended to discredit him and disrupt his ability to hold public officials accountable."The income tax department did not find anything in regard to their notice.




